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Dear lMr. Sciotto,
RE:-CQFFIA AFERTA
=[HA MADRE,IL{ STUFRQ,FUTANA KEL LANICOUNIC,URA
GIORRATA QUALUNGQUE 44 DARIO FO

Thank you for your fax dated April 6th and ICth,
and for reducing the advance payment and the percentage of
royalties for the above two plays.

As the contracts that we already have in our hands
nust now be altersd, and the fact that the Exchange Control
requires original contracts and therefore will not accept tac
ones that you sent us by fax, we kindly ask you to issue new
contracts upder the reduced terms of ITL.500.000 against 6%
for the above plays, and send us aame, Aduly signed, by re-
turn of mail.

Upon receipt of your sald contracts,we will collect
the advance due and apply to the Exchange Control for She li=
canse to effect remittance of the sum due o you.

Loocking forward to reading from you, and with kine
dest regards,we are,

Yours Faithfully




